
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees/Dr. Randy McCoy 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Permission to Apply For Grants 
DATE:  March 10, 2009 
 
 
We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees give 
permission to send these grant applications on behalf of the Tupelo Public 
School District.  
 
 
TPSD Grant # 913 

Grant Source: Mississippi Arts Commission 
Grant Site: King ECEC, Carver, Church, Joyner 
 And Parkway Elementary Schools 
Grant Title: Arts in the Classroom 
Grant Purpose: To infuse the arts, grades Pre-K to 8 into the 

curriculum and improve student achievement. 
Grant Amount:  $5,000 
Other Sources:  Create $5,000, PTO/PTA, Private $50,000 
District Grant Contact: Diana Ezell 
Performance Period: July 1, 2009 to May 15, 2010 
 
 
TPSD Grant # 914 

Grant Source: Mississippi Arts Commission 
Grant Site: Lawhon, Lawndale, Pierce & Rankin Schools 
Grant Title: Arts in the Classroom 
Grant Purpose: To infuse the arts, grades Pre-K to 8 into the 

curriculum and improve student achievement. 
Grant Amount:  $5,000 
Other Sources:  District match $5,000, PTO/PTA $30,000 
District Grant Contact: Diana Ezell 
Performance Period: July 1, 2009 to May 15, 2010 
 
 
TPSD Grant # 915 

Grant Source: Mississippi Arts Commission 
Grant Site: Milam School & Tupelo Middle School 
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
 


